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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: M-1977-376 SO-04 Incomplete Letter
1 message

Dan Tezak <DTezak@tezakheavyequipment.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 2:57 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim (tim.cazier@state.co.us)" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com>, Rhonda Lewis <RLewis@tezakheavyequipment.com>

Tim-

I thought we had included this Assignment and Assumption, which grants Canon Dolomite Quarry the right to access the
property, but it appears we may have not included the document.

Let me know if this will suffice to satisfy requirement number 2 of your letter.

Thanks,

Danny Tezak
Tezak Heavy Equipment Co Inc.
205 Tunnel Drive
Canon City, CO 81212

[Tezak HE logo est 1989 email]

“It’s kind of fun to do the impossible.” – Walt Disney

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com<mailto:RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com>>
Subject: M-1977-376 SO-04 Incomplete Letter

Randy,

Here's the letter we sent Jerry.

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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